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iviewit@iviewit.tv

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 9:52 AM
To: 'Robert Spallina'
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ 

Partner @ Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster 
Greenberg P.C. (marcrgarber@verizon.net); Marc R. Garber, Esquire @ Flaster 
Greenberg P.C.; Andrew Dietz @ Rock-It Cargo USA, Inc. (andyd@rockitcargo.com)

Subject: RE: Si's Iviewit Stock and Patent Interests
Attachments: Eliot I  Bernstein.vcf

Robert, spoke with Ted he said either 3pm at your office or we could call in.  Are there call in numbers if I cannot make 
in person to your offices?  Also, can you send over any documents to me and my listed trustees that we can review 
prior?  I would like if possible any trust docs for both my father and mother that are relevant and any other documents 
you feel that we should possess, as you know I have never seen any of the documents to this point.  Let me know what 
Jerry Lewin says in regards to the Iviewit stocks and patent interests.  Thanks, Eliot 
 

 

I VIEW IT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
Surf with Vision 

  

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL (yes, two identically named) 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. – DL  
Uviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
Uview.com, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit.com, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit.com, Inc. – DL 
I.C., Inc. – FL 
Iviewit.com LLC – DL 
Iviewit LLC – DL 
Iviewit Corporation – FL 
Iviewit, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit Corporation 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
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http://www.iviewit.tv 
http://iviewit.tv/inventor/index.htm 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress  
http://www.facebook.com/#!/iviewit  
http://www.myspace.com/iviewit  
http://iviewit.tv/wordpresseliot  
http://www.youtube.com/user/eliotbernstein?feature=mhum  
http://www.TheDivineConstitution.com  
 
Also, check out  
 
Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Part 1 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8Cw0gogF4Fs&feature=player_embedded  
 
and Part 2 @ my favorite part 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Apc_Zc_YNIk&feature=related  
 
and 
Christine Anderson New York Supreme Court Attorney Ethics Expert Whistleblower Testimony, FOX IN THE 
HENHOUSE and LAW WHOLLY VIOLATED TOP DOWN EXPOSING JUST HOW WALL STREET / GREED 
STREET / FRAUD STREET MELTED DOWN AND WHY NO PROSECUTIONS OR RECOVERY OF STOLEN 
FUNDS HAS BEEN MADE.  Anderson in US Fed Court Fingers, US Attorneys, DA’s, ADA’s, the New York Attorney 
General and “Favored Lawyers and Law Firms” @ 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6BlK73p4Ueo 
 
and finally latest blog 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=594  
 
Eliot Part 1 - The Iviewit Inventions @  
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LOn4hwemqW0  
 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 1 with No Top Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DuIHQDcwQfM  
 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 2 with No Top OR Bottom Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jbOP3U1q6mM 
 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 3 Very Important 
https://www.facebook.com/iviewit?ref=tn_tnmn#!/note.php?note_id=319280841435989 
 
Other Websites I like: 
 
http://www.deniedpatent.com  
http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com  
http://www.judgewatch.org/index.html   
http://www.enddiscriminationnow.com  
http://www.corruptcourts.org  
http://www.makeourofficialsaccountable.com  
http://www.parentadvocates.org  
http://www.newyorkcourtcorruption.blogspot.com  
http://cuomotarp.blogspot.com  
http://www.disbarthefloridabar.com  
http://www.trusteefraud.com/trusteefraud-blog  
http://www.constitutionalguardian.com  
http://www.americans4legalreform.com   
http://www.judicialaccountability.org  
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www.electpollack.us  
http://www.ruthmpollackesq.com  
www.HireLyrics.org  
www.Facebook.com/Roxanne.Grinage  
www.Twitter.com/HireLyrics  
www.YouTube.com/HireLyrics  
www.YouTube.com/WhatIsThereLeftToDo  
www.YouTube.com/RoxanneGrinage  
www.BlogTalkRadio.com/Born-To-Serve  
www.ireport.cnn.com/people/HireLyrics  
http://www.attorneysabovethelaw.com 
http://heavensclimb.blogspot.com  
http://www.VoteForGreg.us  Greg Fischer  
http://www.liberty-candidates.org/greg-fischer/  
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Vote-For-Greg/111952178833067  
http://www.killallthelawyers.ws/law  (The Shakespearean Solution, The Butcher) 
 
-- 
"We the people are the rightful master of both congress and the courts - not to overthrow the Constitution, but to 
overthrow the men who pervert the Constitution." - Abraham Lincoln 
 
"Each time a person stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he sends 
forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million different centers of energy and daring, these ripples 
build a current that can sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance."  - Robert F. Kennedy 
 
"Is life so dear or peace so sweet as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid it, Almighty God! I know 
not what course others may take, but as for me, give me liberty, or give me death!" - Patrick Henry 
 
I live by the saying, 
 
ELLEN G. WHITE 
The greatest want of the world is the want of men, --men who will not be bought or sold; men who in their inmost souls 
are true and honest, men who do not fear to call sin by its right name; men whose conscience is as true to duty as the 
needle to the pole, men who will stand for the right though the heavens fall. -Education, p. 57(1903)  
 
If you are one of these people, nice to be your friend ~ Eliot 

 

NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.    
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
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material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do 
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.  

*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this “Message,” 
including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain the originator’s 
confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they have received this Message in 
error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content-based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify 
the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver 
this Message to intended recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  

*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the originator’s full written 
consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this Message.  Otherwise, 
Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv.  All Rights Reserved.  

 
 

From: Robert Spallina [mailto:rspallina@tescherspallina.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 8:03 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Cc: Ted Bernstein 
Subject: Re: Si's Iviewit Stock and Patent Interests 
 
Eliot ‐ I left you a message yesterday. Ted is supposed to arrange a time for us to meet. Please reach out to him. My 
understanding is that your sisters have all gone back to Chicago. With regard to the below interests your father never 
mentioned them once as an asset of his estate. I will circle back with Jerry Lewin on this.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Sep 19, 2012, at 7:54 AM, "Eliot Ivan Bernstein" <iviewit@iviewit.tv> wrote: 

Robert – Any news on a meeting time and any comment on the other issues below including the 
Iviewit stocks and patent interests?  My sister felt there was a meeting already arranged but did 
not know the time.  Let me know. 
  
  
Robert ~ just wanted to check if my father had listed as an asset in his estate his shares in the 
Iviewit companies and his patent interests.  My father was the original seed investor before 
Huizenga and started the Iviewit companies with me formed around my inventions and 
Intellectual Properties.  It is well documented in bank and other documents his interests, which 
companies were all initially 30% owned by Si and 70% by me.  After multiple other investors of 
course we were diluted down and I am working that out pending state, federal and international 
investigations as some of the original shareholders may be excluded for their crimes and thus 
the number may fluctuate from its last pricing during a Wachovia Private Placement.  I spoke to 
my father and it was his wishes that the stock be part of his estate for his kids and grandchildren 
in whatever way he chose to distribute his other assets.  I would like to make sure that his 
wishes are fulfilled and so please advise as to how to incorporate the asset if it was not initially 
listed.  Currently the assets are worth nothing, the patents are suspended pending federal 
investigations due to the extenuating circumstances surrounding the patents but at some near 
future time they may have considerable asset value.  The patents are also at the center of an 
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ongoing RICO action in the Federal Courts and considerable monies may be recovered via 
those efforts as well, of which of course, Si’s interests must be also be considered in his estate. 
  
Also, please reply with a time and day that we are meeting and if you could please send any 
documents to the attorneys and others I mentioned in my prior email correspondences copied 
below prior to the meeting time this would be of great service.   
  
Thank you ~ Eliot 
  

  
From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 8:17 AM 
To: Robert L. Spallina, Esq. ~ Attorney at Law @ Tescher & Spallina, P.A. 
(atrspallina@tescherspallina.com) 
Cc: 'Simon Bernstein'; 'Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire (caroline@cprogers.com)'; Michele M. 
Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); 'Andy Dietz'; 'Donna Dietz' 
Subject: Estate of Shirley Bernstein 
  
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL  
  
May 17, 2012 
  
Robert L. Spallina, Esq. 
Tescher & Spallina, P.A. 
Boca Village Corporate Center I 
4855 Technology Way 
Suite 720 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
  
Hi Robert ~ attached is the Waiver of Accounting and Portions of Petition For Discharge; Waiver 
of Service of Petition for Discharge; and Receipt of Beneficiary and Consent to Discharge.  As I 
mentioned in the phone call, I have not seen any of the underlying estate documents or my 
mother’s will at this point, yet I sign this document after our family call so that my father can be 
released of his duties as Personal Representative and put whatever matters that were causing 
him stress to rest.  For my trustees I would like the following individuals in the following order to 
be trustees: 
  

1. Caroline Prochatska Rogers, Esq. 
3500 North Lake Shore Drive 
17th Floor 
Chicago, IL  60657 
(773) 804-9400 ext 19 
caroline@cprogers.com 
  

2. Michele M. Mulrooney, Esq. 
mmulrooney@Venable.com 
(will get new address shortly) 
  

3. Andrew & Donna Dietz 
2002 Circle Drive 
Hermosa Beach, California  90254 
(310) 410-0936 ext1271 
andyd@rockitcargo.com 
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Please send copies of all estate documents to Caroline and Michele and if my dad would like 
them to keep the information private and confidential, including from me, until some later point in 
time, you can arrange that with them directly with my approval granted herein.  Please also 
reply to this email to confirm receipt, a hard copy of my signed document will be sent via mail.   
Thank you for your efforts on behalf of my family ~ Eliot 
  
  
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
Christine Anderson New York Supreme Court Attorney Ethics Expert Whistleblower Testimony, FOX IN 
THE HENHOUSE and LAW WHOLLY VIOLATED TOP DOWN EXPOSING JUST HOW WALL 
STREET / GREED STREET / FRAUD STREET MELTED DOWN AND WHY NO PROSECUTIONS 
OR RECOVERY OF STOLEN FUNDS HAS BEEN MADE.  Anderson in US Fed Court Fingers, US 
Attorneys, DA’s, ADA’s, the New York Attorney General and “Favored Lawyers and Law Firms” @ 
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
  
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 2 with No Top OR Bottom Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very 
Important 
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
"We the people are the rightful master of both congress and the courts - not to overthrow the Constitution, 
but to overthrow the men who pervert the Constitution." - Abraham Lincoln 
  
"Each time a person stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against 
injustice, he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million different centers of 
energy and daring, these ripples build a current that can sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression 
and resistance."  - Robert F. Kennedy 
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"Is life so dear or peace so sweet as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid it, 
Almighty God! I know not what course others may take, but as for me, give me liberty, or give me 
death!" - Patrick Henry 
  
I live by the saying, 
  
ELLEN G. WHITE 
The greatest want of the world is the want of men, --men who will not be bought or sold; men who in 
their inmost souls are true and honest, men who do not fear to call sin by its right name; men whose 
conscience is as true to duty as the needle to the pole, men who will stand for the right though the heavens 
fall. -Education, p. 57(1903)  
  
If you are one of these people, nice to be your friend ~ Eliot 

NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email 
without warning, warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it 
can happen to ordinary Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote 
against any incumbent endorsing such unlawful acts. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-
2521.    
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call 
(561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, 
please so advise the sender immediately.  

*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of 
this “Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may 
contain the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended 
recipients that they have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, 
copying, and content-based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete 
the original message. Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended 
recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  

*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the 
originator’s full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted 
content in this Message.  Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and 
www.iviewit.tv.  All Rights Reserved.  

  
  

<Eliot I Bernstein.vcf> 


